

10-5-2007

I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team Minutes for October 5, 2007

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_cat

 Part of the [Library and Information Science Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois, "I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team Minutes for October 5, 2007" (2007). *I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team*. Paper 42.
http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_cat/42

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the CARLI Committees at digitalcommons@carli. It has been accepted for inclusion in I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team by an authorized administrator of digitalcommons@carli. For more information, please contact mchamber@uillinois.edu.

CARLI I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team

Meeting #12

October 5, 2007, 9:30 a.m.

Conference Call

Members attending: Susan Braxton (UIU; chair), Daren Callahan (SIC), Priscilla Matthews (ISU), Gayle Porter (CSU), Joan Schuitema (UIC), Cason Snow (NIU), Marek Sroka (UIU), Pamela Thomas (ICC)

IUG Liaison: Stephen J. Smith (UIS)

Members absent: Diane Lisle (NPU)

Staff attending: Casey Sutherland (staff liaison), Jessica Gibson, Cathy Salika

Decisions:

- Approval of the minutes of the Sept. 21 meeting was tabled since the draft minutes have not yet been distributed.
- Consensus was reached regarding the concepts of the revised Suppress/Replace routine. Included is a change to the timing of the extracts from the local databases for the loads into the Universal Catalog. Testing of the new extract routine will proceed, and rollout is targeted for the Nov. 13 forum. A flow chart was suggested as an accompanying handout.
- The meeting was adjourned at approximately 11:15 a.m.

Announcements:

- DCUG is looking for volunteers for their data standards subcommittee.
- Stephen Smith presented the IUG report. Minutes from the September 2007 IUG meeting are available from <http://www.carli.illinois.edu/comms/iug/iug-mins/iug-mins070928.html>.
- Casey Sutherland presented a forum update report.

Tasks assigned:

- Tag tables were assigned for editing as listed below, and are due to the listserv by Monday, Nov. 5, 2007.
- Bmarc0xx.cfg Gayle Porter
- Bmarc4xx.cfg Pam Thomas
- Bmarc5xx.cfg Daren Callahan
- Bmarc6xx.cfg Priscilla Matthews
- Bmarc7xx.cfg Susan Braxton
- Bmarc8xx.cfg Cason Snow
- Bmarc9xx.cfg Pam Thomas
- Lang.cfg Marek Sroka
- Country.cfg Cason Snow
- Master.cfg Jessica Gibson
- Bmarcfix.cfg Jessica Gibson

- Hmarc5xx.cfg Jessica Gibson
- Hmarc8xx.cfg. Jessica Gibson
- Jessica will send to the listserv the editing instructions used for the last committee tag table update

Meeting Dates and Deadlines

Next Meeting: Monday, Nov. 5, 2007, 1:30 p.m., conference call

I-Cat Forum: Tuesday, Nov. 13, 2007, University of Illinois—Springfield

Minutes submitted by Priscilla Matthews.